ATTACHMENT E

TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF FRANKIE ANDREU



Subj: RE: legs getting better
Date: 4/19/01 4:27:14 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: || (_2nce Armstrong)
To:

Yeah Frank,

| hear ya. Let's discuss anyhow. | can see it in your eyes...In my mind you

always have a place here.

Be well.

LA

From |

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2001 6:28 AM



To: lanc

Subject: legs getting better

How are the legs, getting better? | heard Circuit de la Sarth was a bitch,
I'm sure it wasn't fun after just flying over. You know, it's a little to

late to talk about racing again. It's just the way things worked out. It

seems like the team is doing better than ever this spring and I'm sure it

will continue to the Tour. Besides EKki is a super elder statesman..l loved
seeing the guys at Roubaix, it was nice to sit and talk with all of them. It
was great seeing you in Austin and I'll see you at the Tour, I'm coming over
at the start to Nice with the family and then coming watch the second half.

I

expect to see yellow lions all over the front of the bus!!! ciao...frankie

Subj: RE: question
Date: 4/14/01 4:58:48 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: || (_ance Armstrong)
o

| just get the feeling that you would rather be racing. | also agree you

stopped too early even though you're an old fart.. jk.

| can't really expand but i think we miss some elder-statesman-ism on the

team.

Of course being over here hhas a lot of implications for families and such

so it's pretty complicated but it was just a feel that | got, like | said.



Let's discuss.

From [

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2001 2:51 PM

To: anc

Subject: Re: question

In a message dated 4/10/2001 4:21:20 PM Eastern Daylight Time,

ance’ (S N

<< this is dead serious.

do you want to race next year?

LA

>>
Wow, you caught me by surprise!!! What in the world are you talking about? |
love directing but | definitly feel like | stopped racing early. It depends

on the circumstances. Care to expand your thoughts?? ..frankie





